From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:19:35 PM

There are no concerns from Public Health due to the absence of water and sewer permit
requirements.

dtolly R cflyers

ofn.w?con.m.en.tal dftealth Su.,oetvibo'c
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Hollv.mvers@co Kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Josh Hink; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Kelly Bacon; Renfrow, Brent
D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green;
Mau, Russell E (DOH); Josh Hink; Steph Mifflin; Lucas Huck; Larned, Kimberly A -FS

Subject: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Greetings all.

Below are links to an Administrative Conditional Use application. Those within the county network
can access the application via the top link, while those outside can access the bottom link with
materials posted to the County website. Feel free to contact me with any questions. Comment

period ends October 7th, 2016.

CD-16-00001 T-Mobile (County Departments)
CD-16-00001 T-Mobile(Outside County Network

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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